In Pulton Superior court,
Trial ‘begun July 88th, 1913, -

STATE OF GHORGIA,
| a—
LEQ M, FRANK.

- Judge L. a. Roan preniding.~
B convictior of murder at July '.l.'erm 198
of Fulton Superior 3(:ou.t"!:, and mqtion

- for new trial.

" BRIEF _OF ?HE RVIDENCE,

~ MRS, J, W. COLEMAN, Sworn for the State.—
I am Mary Phagan's mother. 1 last saw her alive on
the 26th day of april, 1913, about a quarter to twelve, at home,
at 146 Lindsey street, She was getting ready to go to the
pencil factory to get her pay envelope. About 11330, she

‘ate some cabbage and bread. She leit home at a quarter to
w—

_twehte._She_would have been fourteen years old the firat day

of June, was fair oomplected, heavy set, very pretty, and was

extra large for her age. 3She had on a 1avender dress, trimmed

in lace and a blue hat. She had‘aimpien in he;o}\%em. p——
— - GROSS BXAMINATION.
The—-blue—hat-that is seen here 1#-the hat the little

girl had on that day.—'-I‘t—hatt"ﬂommateﬂﬂue-rfbbon and some

flowera when ahe left home. It was a amall‘ bunch of little

pin:_m flowera right 1-n the center. We live two blocks from the

street car line. There is & store there at the the place she _
vusual%me%Hn the.. o_a.r__kept by jrs, Smith. _-ﬁpps—tm_'_;_-.___;
neighbor of ours, He was a frieml o:I.' Mary's. He wasn't the

Bpeoial. friend of hera. . N DT S

HE-DIREGT GXAMINAYION. A
) Thase a¥e the olothes that she wore on  that aay (stato'l ;
R — e

Exmm vn—)ﬂ.————~—ﬁ.~ %—;,——




___gm_Mary_Phaganﬁs home. I have known her ebout a year. The

“last time I saw her was Saturday morning eoming to town on the

English Avenue car, It wag about ten minutes to twelve when I

Vfirst saw her, 1 left her about seven minutes after twelve at

the corner of Forsyth end Marietta Street ‘She had on that hat,
and things when I left her. She was going-tO”thé‘pencil

ractorv to draw her money. She sald she was going to.éee the

parade at Elkin-Watson's at two o'clock., She never showed up.
1 stayéd afound there until four o'clock and“then I went to
“the ball geme., ‘Whenll left her at the corner of Forsyth and
Marietta, Iwanf under the br%dge tz/ﬁi:;g%?92273£2r29£;2§pt
over the bridge to the pencil factoryv‘down Forsyth Street, 1
sat with-Marywen—the;ear.
o CROSS EXAMINATION,
I know what time it wag when 1 met Mery because 1 looked‘

at Bryant and,Keheley s clock, at the corner of Oliver and Bell—
~wood, where I caught the ‘car. She caught the car at Oliver end -
Lindsey and I caught the car at Oliver end Bell Street. She

‘got on before I did, just one blockibefore, 1 didn't say"

enything before the Coroner's jury about seeing a clock there,

but I 4id see one. I know 1t was about seven n minutes after

twelva when 1 got off at Marietta Street because y I can tell by —

the sun, I lived in the country and when I got off I looked
at the sun. Mary. got off . the etreet car with me., * No, she didn‘

ride on to"Hnnter Street. I ‘am sure or that. ‘She ‘walked oh down

7

_to the pencil ractory on the right-hand side_of Forayth Street.

NEWT LEE, (cSlored), sworn for the. ‘State. o R

SRS

—%-On—%he—zﬁtﬁ‘da,y’bf April, 1913, I was night watchman at =
= * P . 5 x L o ) '. \_J
_the Nax;onai Penéil-ractory. 1 hed been night watchman there

_for about three week-, When I began wor ing there,‘Mr. -Frank ——

“‘*:S;*M*‘-"‘ e e e
do. I would have to gpt there—at six o cldck(on.neek




on Satu.rday eveninga I have to come at five o'cloock, On Friday -

“"the 25th of April, he t01ld me "Tomorrow 18 a holiday and I

want youAto aomé beack Vat four o'olock." "I want to get off a.
11t§1§ earlier than I have been getting off," I.got to the
factory on isaturday ab'ﬁu/t three or. tour_mirmtea bé;;re four, The
front door was mot locked. 1 pushed it open, went on in and got

“to the double door there. I ,véaa paid off Friday night at six.

" 0'olock. 1t was put out ‘that everybody would be paid off then,

ivery saturday whem I gﬁf off ha gives me the keys at iwelve
o‘olock, amjhaLii_hmpp_oged to be gone when 1 get back‘there‘
. at five or 8ix o'elock 1 oqul»d get in, and every llonday morning
I return the keyé to him. The front door has always been unlooked*
on previous Saturdasy afternoons. After ybu go inside and come up \
about middle ways ot‘fhe steps, there am® some double doors therei —
_It was locked on Saturday when I got there. Have neyer' found it
that way before. I tt;Jk my key and unlocked it. when I went up-
stairs 1 had a eaok of bangnes and 1 stood to the left of that
" deak 1like I do every saturday. I saya like 1 alwaya do "Allright
Llr.lra " and he come bustling out of his office. He had mever

- done that betore. He always called me when he—wanted to tell me

: anythins and aaid "step here a minute, Ne .L'his time

_he came up rubbing his hands and says "Newt 1 am aorry that 1 had

 you eoms 80. 8soon, youA could have been at home elnmhs, 1 tell

you What you do, you go out in town and have a gooﬂ time.ﬂ* ‘He———

had never let me ort betore that. *1 oould .ha.ve laid down there -

——— e T —

. in the shipping room mﬁm ~and 1 told him that. He“' I
B-ays,- "You needs to have a good time. You go down tom, Ptay S 5

m hour and a. half ani coms back your usual time at.jsx o'alock. .

“Bo “Agure and be baok at aix o‘olook-’t I them went oufmwr‘—’_

and atayed until abeut four, minutea to six. when;L oa,me baqk

tho aoon ‘were un],oolnaa JuaJ:_an_.LJ.nﬂ_them and I went and: eaya,
"A:Lright—ﬂr?rank and he Bays, fhat tima 18 1t¢” and 1 says, E :
reo ks We TR b b e e —————

. there 1e—a—tmorkou today and 1 want to thonse tho nltp. '.","».' r};



It took him twice as long this time than it did ’the'_OtherAt‘ime‘a'

I saw him fix it, He fumbled putting it in, while 1 held the
lever for him and I think he made some remark about he ‘we.e not
uged to putting it in.- When Mr, Fra,nk put the tape in 1 punched '
and 1-went .onadown-’sta:lrs. While I was down there Mr, Gantt

cemd from across the strest From the beer saloon end says, "Newt,

I got & palr of old shoes that I want to get upstairs to have
fixed." 1 says, "1 aint a.lloﬁed to let anybody in here after N
six o'eclock," About that time Mr, Frank come busting out of '
the door-and run into Gantt unexpected end he jumped back
frightensed. Gnatt says, "I got a pair of %ghoea upstairs,
have you any objection to my getting them?" Frank says,— "]
don'é think they are up there, 1 think 1 saw the boy sweep some

up in the trash thelother day." Mr, Gantt asked him,what sort
they wers and Mr, Frenk seid "tans", Gantt says, "Well, I
had a pair of black ones too;" F'rank says, "Well, I don't
lmow" a.nd he d_pped his head down Just so._Then_he ralsed

hie head and says, "Newt, go with him and stay with him and heb

him find - them" and I went up there with Mr. Gantt. and found them -
in the shipping room, two peir, the tens and the black ones.
Mr. Frank phoped me that night about en hour after he left, it

w8 eometi.me a.f‘ter éevan;n'clock; He says, "How is ewverything?" :

and 1 says, "Emry'ohing 18 ¢ all right so far as 1 know"" anci he
aa&a,__(iood__byel','—-No;jm;dm not agk en enything about Gnatt., Ye_a', )
that is the first time he ever phoned to me o.n. a Sgtur_—i_g}itaw
MM‘LMeet floor just after you get in
j;hg ‘entrance to the building. Tm :l.e r:lght up here_when

tha,ﬁ'a,rtition comes ecross, Mr, Fra.nk told me when I first went

there. "keep t.he.t ‘light burning bright 80 the ofi’icers cen eee '
A’/ ‘(/ raa A= }:u ,\ q - ‘""‘"‘ ST S et

e P
:ln when“ they paealy."’ It wa.:r% urning'“"gha.t.“d o.t o.ll.




1it it at six o'§lock mygelf. On Saturdeys 1 always 1it it, but
weekdeys 1t would elways be lit when I éot there,- On Satgrd&yﬁ
I always got there at five o'clock. This Safurday he got me
there an hour earlier and let me off later, There s a Hght——
in the basement down thef;_at the foot of the ladder, He told
mg to keep that burning ell the time. It hes two 1ittle cheins
to 1t to turn on and turn off the gas. When 1 got there on
meking my -rounds at';A;;§:'6n the 26th of April, 1£ wes burning
just as low as you could turn it, like a lightening bug. 1

left it Saturdéy\morning burning bright., I made my rdunde
regularly every half hour Saturday night., I punched on the

hour and punched on the half and 1 made all my punches. The
elevator doors on the street. f}gpr and office floor were closed.

when I got there on Saturdey. They ﬁere fastened down Jﬁs£
like we fasten them down every other night. When threse o'clock
came I went‘down the basement and when 1 went down and got reedy
to come~back—}*discovefeﬁ—the body‘there~4fiftaht—down to the-

‘toilet and when I got through I looked at the dust bin bdack to

the door to see how the door was and it being dark I ; picked up

my ‘lantern and went there end I s8aw SOmB¢ning.lﬂJing there whiﬁh

_szhoughtfsome—o£ﬂ$he—beys—had—pu%—%here—to scare me, then I”L:f

zwa}ke&=a=iitttaﬁpfucsftewaras—itiand 1 seen what 1t was and I
got out of there.‘.l got up the ladder end celled up police

iétamibnj ‘1t was after three o'clock.. I carried the of ficers
-dowm where I fbund the_bndy, I tried to get Mr, Frank on"the
_telophone nnd was still trying when the officers ceme. .l ._guess

I was trying about eight minutes. I eaw*Mr-rrank‘Sunday

morning at about seven or eight o'clocl.j He w&s coming 1n—%ho—“*‘

’?’ﬁfﬂce. He loo.‘wd -down” on the ﬂoor‘ aml neyer epoke to me.

He dropped nis heed right down this wey. Mr, rrank was: thore |



and didn't say nothing while Mr, Darley was speaking to me.

~Boots Rogers, Chief Lanford, Darley, Mr. Frenk and 1 were there

when they opened the clock, Mr, Frank opened the clock end seild -
the punches were all right, that I hadn't missed any punches.

1 punched every half hour from six o'clock until three o'clock,

which was the last punch I made. I don't know whether they
took out that slip or not, On Tuesday night, April 29th,

at about ten o'clock I had & conversation at the station house
with Mr., Frenk: They handcuffed me to e chelr, They went end
got Mr. Frenk end brought him in and he sat down ‘next to the

_dogr. ‘He dropped his heed end looked down., We were -all alone.

I seid, "™Mr. Frank, it's mighty hard for me to be handcuffed
here for something 1 don't know anything about." He seid, -

~—"Whet's the difference, they have got me locked up end & man

gud?ding me," 1 éaid, "Mr, Frank, do you believe 1 committed
that crime," end he said, "No, Newt, I know you didn't, but I
believg'you know something about it.," I said, "Mr, Frenk, 1

don't know e thing ebout it, no more than finding the body."

» ge—'~—lf you- keep that up we will both go to hell,". then the

‘He sald, "We are not talking @bout that nowy—we—will let that

[ officers both cz:e:in. :Een‘uhu‘rrafk caine out of his office

that Saturdey he was, bbing his hends. I heve never seen him

_ rubbing his hends that way before.

CROSS EXAMINATION,
1 don't know how'many'times I told this story before.,

| Everybody we.s after me ell the time down there at the station -

“saw Mr, Gentt., I am sure 1 told Feniiy T eia them the.t

~house. Yes, 1 t__fI?ISH‘Et—the‘coroner4ﬂ—%aquest—ana 1 told them

what M,r% E%nk 1um ed bea like he was frightened when he

% ”-~IW - B s, Ca
TR

Mr. Frank Jumped back and held . hie head down. I.didn 't say
— ¥ . /



before the coroner that k¢ sa:d he had given one of the pair
" of shoes of lir. Gantt to one of the boys, thazfghat that Wrong.

On Saturdays I had to wake up usually and get to the factory at
twslve o'olosk. This time Mr, Frank told me to get baock at
four, I did say before the ocoroner that he was looking down
"when he come out of his office. 1 told them also that there

was a place in that building whege I oould gé_to 3166p, but
they didn't ask me where.. |

when you oome in the front door of the factory, you can go
right on by the elevator and right down into the hasement, any- —
body could do it. The faot that the double doors on the steps
‘were 1dcked‘wou1dn't.prevent anyhody fror going in the basement, =
That would only prevent anybody from upstairs from going into
the basement, unlOSBYthoy went by the elevator or by unlooking

those double: doors. «ll of the doora to the factory were un-
locked when I got back there Saturday afternoon abhout six o'elock,.
the first floor, the geocond floor, the'third floor and the fourth

over the faotory‘withnut hr.Frank in his office knowing any-
thing about it. Ile doors are navef’oloaed_at all, That is a
~great,big,old, rambnﬁg‘plmrther&r Tha—ahtttém,ihe—bl-indaxo-
the fao*orj were-ail ctosed that iay because it was a holiday,ex-

“cepting two or three,un_the first floor which 1 alosed up,that -
night. It's a very dark plaoe when the slutters are closad.That is

why we havc to burn a light.”here 18 a light on the first tloor

near the olook it burns sl the time because that is a dark. spot.
There are two clocks,one punohes to a hundred,the other punches Eo

——_— —————— —a—

two hundred because there are more than a hundred employeee. I

punoh*hoth ‘ot them. About lir., Frank and 1r, Gantt, they had had




a difficulty and I;knew that Mr, Frank didn't want him in

there. Mr. Frank had told me "Lee, I have discharged Mr. CGnatt,
I don't want him in here, keep him out of here," and he had
qgid, "when yqp_gee_ﬁim hanging around here, watch him," That
is the reeson I thought Mr, Frank wes startled when he saw Mr,
Gantt. Mr,., Gantt is a gieat big fellow, nearly seven feet.

When he went out I watched him es he went to the beer saloon
end I went on upsteirs. He left the faclory Pbout helf past
six, 1 went through the machine room every time 1 made & punch

that night. I went to the ledies dressing room every half
hour, thet night until three o'elock. I went all over the

building every half hog;ivgﬁzis; E:t bascment, :Iwe2§ down

to the basemént every hour that night, Mr, Frgnk hed instructed
me to go over the bullding every half hour and he said go down
in the besement once in awhile, He said go back far enough to
-see4%ﬁé=ﬂoe¥fwas=eieaed. ﬁé told me to look out for the dust
bin becausa that is where we might have a fire and to see that

the back door is shut and to go over all the building every

helf hour,. No, he didn't give me any different instructions on
“that Saturdey, he didn't tell me not to go in the basement or o
in:thé metal department., He allowed me to carry out the In=—
structions just 1ike I had-been doing befors, Yes, If I had
gone back to find out whether that door was closed or not , I
;nould'hawe found the body, ppt'l could see if the door was opey,
beéause there wes aﬁlight baék there, No, it wasn't open that
nigﬁ;. It was eshut when I found the body. It wes about ten
minutes after I telgphnnad.theﬁpolice_that4xhey—appive&r— ‘When —

1-wae,_dopr thaxgel wag ologe snough, to tha,ddgr nage. 1t was

, . T i&m}fﬁ":
shut, there was & light in front of 1@._ There waa no light



between the body and the door, It wat dark back there, The
-body- was about sixty feet ffoﬁ that door, 'If the back door had
been open I could hawsdgeen that big light back there in the
elley, The back-door was closed when I found the body.. The
first time 1 went down-the basement that night wasg seven |
o'clock, I went just a little piéﬁe 5eyond the dark, so I could
see whether there wes any fire down there. That's what 1 wes
1ookiné for, Yes I could tell whether the door was open from
there. No, I didn't go back es far as they found the body, 1
didn't go back that far et all @uring the night. The reeason
I went that far back when I saw the body wes because 1 went to
the closet. There are two closets on the second floor, cne onthe
third floor end one on the fourth floor, I didn't see the lady's
hat or shoe when 1 went down to that little place with my lan-
tern, nor the ﬁarasol. My lantern waé dirty. 1 was sitting
down-there, efter 1 had punched, qnmfhe seat, set my lantern on
the.ouiéﬁde. When I got through I picked up my lgntern, 1
“‘walked e few steps—down that way, 1 seed something over there,
.abéut_tﬁat much of the lady's ieg and dress. I guess 1 walked

"ebout three or four feet, or five or six. 1 guess the body
wasAabouk‘ten feet from the cloéét. As to‘whatﬁmgde me look
in that dirécfion'from the closet, because I wanted to 1002' ‘

- thet way. I picked up the lantern to 80 down there to see the

~mdust bin, to see whether there was any fire there, The dust bin
We.e to the right of mes When I was sitting down there the dust
bin was.not anxirely;hid.behind-thefpaptitien‘ <I—ceu1d see —

where the duet came down, The balance of the night in order to

- BRR. uhqtkaan argmwag_anz 1 re the duat bin or not I went
e SRS~ o X R LA T e R

*»twenty or‘twenty—tive reet from the scuttle hole,,and when 1



wes down in the closet I had to go at least ten feet to see
whether or not there was any fire in theiduet bine I wouldhave
~gone further if I hadn't discovered the body. When 1 saw the
body, the closest I ever got to it was about six feet, 1 was
hblding my lantern in my hend, 1 just saw the feet., When 1
——f&rst saw-it-I was about ten feet from it, As to how far the
body was from where 1 was sitting in the closet, it was not
less ghan ten feet and not more than thirty, I stood end loolsd
at it to spe whether or not it wes e natural body., When I
first got there I didn't think 1t wes e white womii because her
face was so dirty and her hair iae_ggnéfinkled and'fhere were
white spots on her face. When tﬁe police ceme back upsteirs
they said it was a white girl, I think I reported to the police

thet 1t was a white woman, ~She was lying on her back with her

face turned kinder to one side, I could see her forehead. 1

saw a little blood on the side of her head that was turned next

to me. The blood was on the right side of her head. I am sure —
.8Bhe w;; lying on-ig;ffggi; Mr. Frank had told me'if enything S
__pgziqug;hqgggggg;tq_gg;l_gp_the police end if anything like fire
to call up fire department, I already knew the number-of the
~station house, I did sey at the coroner's inquest that it took

Mr., Frenk longer to put the tepe on this time then it did before,

I aid not say it took twice as long at the cormner's inquest, =
rbecause.they didn't aék;mew 1 aidn't pa&f;ny ettention to him

the first time he put the tepe on, The reason the last time 1

know 1t tookwggm 1onger beceuse 1 held the lever end had to

move, 1t backwaxﬂa_gnd‘fgrmarda4__Ehen_lgnas.in_thenbasemsnt—ene S—
of" the policemen read_fhe note that they found. They read these

words, "The tall black, slim negro dld thie, he will try to

L -4 " s’ o
,‘:* k- .' ““ ..——4‘

"They must be trying to put it off on me," 1 didn't say "Boae,that'l




the. way beck in the basement, to a partition on the left, leading

from the elevato:. The besement is about twent&'feet'wide.\ =

The negro lead the way back about one hundred fifty feet and we

-found thé body. The girl was 1ying on her face, not directly
lying on her stomach, with the left side on the ground, the

right side up just e little, We couldn't tell by looking

at her whether she was white or black, only by her golden colored

hair. They turned her over and her face wag full of dirt and

" dust. They took & plece of paper and rubbed the dirt off of

her face, end we could tell then that it was e white girl, I
pulled up her clothes and we could tell by the skin of her knee
that she~was & white girl, Her face was pUnctured, full of
holes and was swollen and black. She had & cut on khe left

slde of her head as if she had been struck end there was a little
blo?d there. The cord was around her neck, sunk into

the flesh. She also had .a piece of her underclothing around
her.neck. The cord wes still tight around her neck. The tongue
was protrudiﬁg Just the leaaﬁ.bit. 1 began to look around end
found-e couple of notes1 The cord wes pulled tight and had cut

into the fleeh and tied just as tight as 1t could ve, The

under el othing around the neck was not tight. There wesn't
much-blood on her head. It was dry on the outside, 1 stxuck
'my finger under the hair and 1t was a little moiet. Thie acraxch

pad (State's Exhibit "E")! was also. lying on the ground, close
to the body. The body was lying with the heed towards For-
syth Street, the head ysaag ear the par ti n. I found.

_ngtg g8 under the gawdust, lying ndgar the head./\ TM ch p

,wag lying near the notqgg They were all right close together,

(Witness indicetes on diagrem of the State where body,igg'*'f’—

N
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| EE-DIREGY RXAMINAUION.
The first time I saw iir, Frank put eny tape on, he- didn't

_ Say anything a‘?out_ it bging any trouble, The 1531: time he put
it on, he said something about thatle wasn't used to putting
it on. I was holding the levef there and he. goi_in on twice
and he had put it on wrong and he would have to siip it out and@
put it back. ‘ihen Nr, Frank came out rubbing his hands, }; eame
out of his inner 0off1ce into the ou'tel'*oﬁ‘ioe and from there in
frdnt of the oloo.le, I 4i@ not go down in the basement aé far as
the boiler dur ing the night; except wﬁen .l»d—iéoomed the body. |

The officers talked to me the whole time. I didn't get to

_8leep hardly, day or night. _' Just the tina I ‘would get raady to
éo to 'eiee”p,' here tﬁey was after me, Then I would go back-to my-
cell, sfay a whiil.e and thenanother would come and get me, .
'They'earr i6d me where 1 oould slg)op,i_'btizt_thqskwoul&n't lot&ne————
8tay there long enough to 8leep, 1 didn't el no sleep until
I went over to the jail,and I didh't get no sleep at the Jjail
for about two weeks., That was before the voroner's inquest, ==k
wheén I waes first arrested. \When 1 went back to the jall I was —
" trmm to who talked to me 1onger Hr. ﬁrank or' m. |
MH%MM&M@M%W
_L'ra.nk dia on npril 29th. in the gouthweat corner is some toilets

for nmen and woman.

L. 5 uOBRS Sworn for the State! —-,q____m‘_4,,._\..-._._. oo

T

I-am a sergeant o_; police. Un the morning of April 27th,- a.t
—‘E‘bvurs*zﬁ “8 oall came from the peneil raotory that there was- a

_ mrd_e; up there. Ve went down in Boota Rogers' automobile. .":hen

, wefgotftmﬂh’ iloor was -1ook:ad. e knooked on the d.oor and in. -
_aboutﬁ two- ﬁizmtee the negro cane ﬂo'm the ~steps and ‘opened 1 up '
the door and eaid there was a womameurderad in the basement. :
a tr do 1' e m!'m B

e
uﬂ‘"

o won‘H through a a nttlo_holo 2. &

RN ~A I il




the way back in the’baggmgn§4_jg_jL4andjionbnn_thaThgggtggggggag_f

from the elevﬁtor. The basement is about twenty feet wide,
The megro lead the way back about one hundred fifty feet end we
found the body. The girl wes lying on her fece, not directly

lying on her stomech, with the left side on the ground, the
_right side up just a little, we couldn't tell by looking”

at her whether she was white or black, only by her go lden colored

hair,. They turned her over and her face was full of dirt and

duste They took & plece of paper and rubbed the dirt off of

her face, and we could tell then thntAit was & white girl, 1

pulled up her clothes and we could tell by the skin of her knee: -

that she was a white girl, AHer face was pUnctured, full of
—holes end was swollen and bleck., She had e cut on he left

slde of her-head es if she had been struck and there was a little

blood there. The cord was around her neggt_gggk*into, -
the flesh. She also had a piece of her underclothing around

her neck. The cord waes still tight qround her neck, The tongue
~was protruding just the least bit, I began to look around and
found e couple of notes, The cord was pulled tight end had cut

into the fleeh and tied Juat as tight as it could be, The .

under cl othing around the neck was not ‘tight, There waen't
much blood on her head, It was dry on the outglde, I stxuck

‘my finger under the halr end it was a little moiste - Thie~scratch
pad (State's Exhibit "H") was also 1ying on the ground, close
to the body,»,The body wes lying with the head towards For-

eyth Street, the heed ?3&55 ear the paﬂaixjgn. I foun a?
The a;z

_notes under the sawduat lying ngar the headv‘

“was lying near the ‘notes. , They were all right close together.

—— (Witness indicatea ‘on diegram of the Staxe where body was
-:;;Hm U g e L RN R
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‘found and identifies different: parte of: the building on the -
diggram, witness statea that diagram is 8 (3thte's Lxhibit 4)

.__iauz:;epresenta%ron—0f—the—parta—ta§—fir1ed‘by him, i,e., main

floor and stairs, basement, boiler, partition in basement, spot

where notes and body was found,and of the entire building.
CROSS~EXAMINATION,

ife arrived at the faotdry a out 3;30, Lee told w it was
a white woman, It Yook us gsometime to determine whether it was
8 white women or not. ie didn't know until the dust was removed
from her fe0e and we pulled up the olothes—amt looked at the
8kin. Ve did not know it prior to that tim, we had a lantern

- with us. une of the officers had a flashlight, jsoth of the

“notes were near her head. I don't think ihey were over Six or
eight inches apagfi__qp; the one written bn the<aoraﬁqh'paﬁ'-‘—
was not attached to the pad when 1 found it. it was laying

about ten or twelve inches from it, right close together, ana

 about e1ght or ton inoh8s § rom hor head was the furthest
noto. 1 found the white one first, on the white psd, I dis-
qovered'the notes on the white paper and the aoratdh pad about

the same time., It was possibly five or ten minutes betore T
round'theﬁothesf——mho»ewwaa~a;pile¥;£~traah near the boiler —
where-this 3 hgt was found and paper and ann11__Hﬁlﬂ_ﬂ&maLJﬂKUUL___
—tUU“——Tha*hat'waa'Bﬂ—the‘traah“iﬁla o was fhe “ghoe,, They .
‘were right olose together on—the trash pile. nverything

‘was gone off of it/, ribbons and all, -It looked like she had .
been dragged by her feet on her face., I thought I found
‘indiotions that she had been dragged in-tho-basement; but I

.oouldn't be positive. A8 to whether Newt Lee oould hava*aeen.tho .

‘hody. rrom uhere.he was standing, I would think that he oou;d;! |
‘have _Been the feet, and the 1 the bulk of tha body,ﬂ he gpuquﬁt s
handlymhaveAsedn the’ heaa._ ;.don't‘ghipk he.oou1d~hqu‘aggn(;. j

o -



enough of it to have seen what it wes without coming up to ite
I mede an experiment in the dey time to es¢ whether he could

see the body or not and I found he could see the feet, you
—could see the “bulk. Unless he was looking directly for someong
I don't thiﬁk bhe eould see it, The place where I thought I
saw somsone dregged was right in front of_gié elévator; directly
_back; 1t begen immediately in front of the elevator, right at
the bottom o the shaft, The hat wes ioséibly nearer the
elevetor than the shoe. That was a dirt floor end cinders on

it écamtered over the dirt:- I thought the places on her face
hed been mede from dragging. I think I sew & little blood on
the underclothing. I did not testify before the Coroner that

the blood ran & 1itt;e»wﬁen we moved the body;_i'didn't gay it
The 1ittle trail where I —

weg liquide. The blood was dry.
iﬁ%%:;i showed the body wes draé;;&'went gtralght on down where

the gi rl was found. It was & continuoue trail, The finger

Jjointe on her hand worked o little. Back door was shut, steple
ned been pulled. The lock was locked atill, but the staple hed

been drewn out. It was & gliding door with e bar ecross the

door, but the bar nad been teken down. 1t looked like the steple

__had_hsenkrﬁcenily_drnnn,m_l_ﬂaa_reading_gna_gf_ihﬁ_noiesfxodgg_f-

‘Lee, with the-following wordss "A tell black negro did this,
d when I g‘f to the word

" he will try to ley it on the night"_

S U————

"night" *Lee=says,.ﬁThnx‘meana the night waxehmanfﬁ——l hadfgust__

seld the might" and he sald "Phat means the night watchmen," 1

~ think the underclothes were torn,

- - HE-DIREGT TION. B )

It was about one hundred fifty feet from the ladder to

not cut, but 1 am not positive,

where we found the bodys The ribbon 1 founﬁ—was not on the

~ hat, it was'og_ﬁherhair. We made another experiment at n_ght ]

3 e . .
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to mee whether Newt Lee oould have seen the body frem where he -
.8tood.  We placed a bulk about the size of an ordinary body ]
about the same position that this body was found in and you could-

See the bulk of the body by looking ‘oareful.ly by standong at the
spot ant Lee sald he had secen it. A man couldn't get down that
ladder with. enother person., It is a diffioult mé.tter for one
person to get through the gouttle hole. The signs/of dragging that

I saw was right st the bottom of the elevator shaft, on the south
side of the elevator. The signs of dragging came right around . -
the eleVator straight back east of the ladder, it started east |

of the ladder. A-man going down the la.dder ~to the rear of the

baeemant would not go in front of elevator where dragging was,The

hasp appeared to hawe been pulled straight out of the door, on
th_o inside, 1t was not bent, The body was 6o0ld and stiff. Handa
':Eoldod—_aordss the treast, I didn't :I.'inci any blood on the ground
or on the sgwduat arounor_-whea-é the body was found. - Yes, the -
hasp is bent the lesst bit., When we got there Sunday morning,
I think the elevator wai.a' on  the second floor. We tried to make
Lee run the elevator, but he said he couldn't do it.
FUR!HER RE=-DIRECT,

I Iound the hcndkel'mrtsrmn feet towards the resr

beyond the body on a sewdust pile.
B | - RE-CROSS EXAMINA®ION. |
I found. it posaibly ten or fifteen minutea after we found

o~ [~ —BECALED FOR THE STATE,

The trap door leadmg up: from the basement was olosed wheh
we. got there. !l!hore waa cobwebs and dust back there,

o~ _Jde Mo smm, Sworn for the State, ~ - . .

the body. The hen dkprohief was bloody Just like it is now,

I am & oity officer. Went to. tthenoil company_ulaoe»ﬁ—
buainoss betweem five aid aix o*olonk,April 271:11. The Penoil com- '--5

pany 19 1ooated in Fulton Oonnj.y,aeorgia and thaﬁ'a where tho e
mr'm found..

-
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~ The staple on the back door looked as if it had been prized out
with a pipe pressed againﬁi th& wood. ‘fhere was & pipe there that

| f1tted the indentation on the wood. I oslled Jir.rranmk on the
telephone, and told him I wanted him to ocome to the pensil fao-

_Yory right away. He sald he hadntt—had Bny breakfast. He asked
where the night watohman wa8., I told him it was very necess-

- ary for him to come and if he would oome I would send an automo-

- e—— e ——

| bile for him, and I asked Boots Rogers to go for him, I didntt

. tell him what had ﬁappeﬁed, and‘he didn't ask me. ur. Frank ap-

- peared to be nervous. <his was indicated by - his manner of speak-
ing to lir. Darley, he was in a trembling condition, .I was guarded-
with him in ;} conversation 6vér*the phone, About’ a week after-
wards I-went to the faotory and had the night watohman, Hr.
'Henarioka, to show me avout the oclock. He took a new slip and

~put 1t in the_élook and punched the slip' all the way arounad
in lesa‘%ﬁiﬁ‘fi?é‘ﬁtﬁutés‘fgtate's;Exhibif P)e Aiggot some cord

“on the second floor of the benoil*raotory. the knots in those
oords-were-similar to the knots in this cord (state's Exhibito).

_On_the_ floor ‘nght..at.the;apnoaite,oﬁmrr_mhat might be called

the‘ﬁurthnest corner- of the dressing room, on honday morning,

—_—

April 28th, I saw aplotohes that looked 1like blood about a foot

“and & Thalt, or two feet, from the end of the dressing room,
»some_of which I chipped up. It -looked like Splotohes of blood
‘end something had been thrown there and in throwing it had _
“Eiisiﬁ“ﬁﬁf “and apI—ttbréd. Thers<was no—greatfamountwof it, -1
should Judpe that the -apea around these Spots was a footAand a
half. The splotohToo’ms i something had beem Bwept over it,

—_—

_some white substenoe. There is a lot of that white stuff in the
“mUtEI’derItnrﬁx—It—IEUE“dﬁrtke‘bIood. I tound a nail tifty foat
tg;s side’ of the metal ggnm.tougrd the elevator,gn the- seoondmiloor

—that Looked lika . had blood on the top ot it, It was betweon thp

ottice and the-double doora. I ohipped tqp plaoea off on the baok ,

CT e T Ay a\m.,‘ . g ’
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door whioch looked like they had bloody finger prints., I don't
know when rf;if;:::djTIOSted.I don't think he was arrested on
_?,Q?day‘ He was to ocome to thq atation house on lionday. It

_tekes not over three minutes to walk from liar fetta Street at the

corner of Forsyth Street aorsss the viaduot and through rorsyth
St;eet down to™the pencil factory. Lee was composed at thé faot-
ory,he never tried to get away. The door to the étaira from the
office floor to third floor was barred uhan 1 first went up theré.
Ho. 11-on diagram (state'a Exhibit a) is the toileta, V
- CROSS BXANINATEON.
I am guoasing about the time., It would.n't take over five

minutee to get off the car, walk to the pencil factory, walk in,
walk up the stairs and back into lir.Frank's office, The hasp is
‘bent e little. 1 heard Boots ﬁogera testify at the Coroner's
inquesat ud—l—teﬁ%—iﬂed—i:ﬂ_ise.;_l_did not correct any ;a_tatement
at the—t}oroner‘%—inquoét- that Boota Rogers made, I a;n the pro-
secutor in th‘ia oase, I camot give the words of the conversat-
. ion of the telephone message between myself and Iir. -Frank, I
could be ‘mistaken as to the very words he used. It was JuB‘:t a
_oasual telephone vonvprsation. I don't know that the splotches
that I saw ther-e were blood. The floor at the ladies dressing e
—roonr&s—a—very—&ark—oolor—;keawwomki%ke—that in the- basement,_
but 'it was out up in pieces., I saw a good many cords’ like that-
all_;wez—the factory. I never found the purse, or the flowers or

the ribbon on the little girl's hat. This diagram (State's Ex=

hibi%; A) is a 'oorr'edt *diag;i;in;df—eemd#fhu~&nd baSemen 1. g;t_ e

Penoil (,ompa.ny ‘and other places, y  HE—
- m‘«:-1)1’7!)71'?6“’:11,4mM'1'1011L
— -""1-w15‘:giaﬁfa=‘ﬁ—m=1—5ﬂd over- tﬁone to Mr.Freank, -
though it was Just a oomeraation 'between two gentlemen. Theee
lneoes of Wood look like whet I ohipped off the fleor, .I 'f;nrmc ,

them over_to Chief I.anfdra (Referring to stato'a Exhiﬁlf "7. T

REGALIED FOR THE §TATEs — -

: “"“'a NJ, W):t:",«,;_;- ‘.i e RO <y i St P ks ,.
5 1 ‘saw lir.fossér at the coroﬁu-.*@m@e g0 m
_K{ﬁ say. anyth?.ng throush'bout th{ hear ing, q 50 I' Aeep h““ j




»BWOTn —for—the State, ——

’ 1 am now connected with Judge Girardeau's court, 1 was
at the station house Saturday night, April 26th, end went to
the National Pencil Company'e place of buginess. 1t was between -
five and five thirty that 1 heard Mr, Starnes have -a conversa~-
“tion over the phone. I heard him say, 1y you will come I will —

send en eutomobile after you," It'took us five or six minutes
to get out to Mr. Frank's residence at 86 E, Georgia Avenue, Mr.
Black was with me, Mrs. Frank opened the door, She wore a heavy
bathrobe. Mr. Black ssked if Mr. Frenk wae in, Mr. Frank
stepped irfte-the hall through the curtain. He was dressed

Por the street with the exception of his coller, tie, coat and

hat. —He had on no vest. Mr. Frank asked Mr. Bleck if anything

had happened at the factory. Mr, Black didn't answer. He asgked

me had anythihg happened at the fe.ctory. 1 'didn't answer, 'Mr.

Frank said, "Did the night“we,_tqhm_ah call up and | report enything

to you?" Mr, Black said, "Mr, Frank you had better get your
clothes on a.nd let us go to the factory and see what has ha&:m
pened." Mr. Fra:nk said; that—he—thought he dreemt 1n the mornig

a.bout “hearing the telephone ring, Mr,— Biack—sa;tdr—seme%hing—_
&bout whiskey to Mrs. Frank in Mr. Frank's presence. Mrs. e

Frenk seld Mr., Frenk hadn't hed eny bregkfast and would we allow
him to get breakfasts I told Mr. Black that I was hungry |

-

myeelf. Mr_'._ Frank sald let me have & cup of coffee. Mr.

= e ———

Black in a kind of siaewa.ﬂ., aaid, "I think a drink of whiskey
would db—him good, " and Mrs, Frank m mmarﬁmmdn*t
think there wag any whilskey in the house. Mr, Freank eeemed to

~-be extremely nervouss His queations wors jmpy.- I,)‘i'ezver»--f

~— heard <him speak ’1n1ny11re un‘bﬂ “that’ morning.“ His voice was & '

- refine voice,-it was nat coarse. He was rubbing his hands when -
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he ceme through the curtains, He moy_ed a.bout briskly,‘ He
asked questions in repid specpeei;n‘, but gave plenty of tim9
 between ‘questions to have received an snswer., Mr, Frenk end
-Mr, Black got on the fear seat and I took the front seat and as
1 was fixing to turn around, one of us esked Mr, Frank 1p he
knew a little girl by the- aame—of—Mary Phagan. Mr. Frank says:
"Does she work at the fa.ctory?" ebd I said, "I t‘hink‘she does."

Mr, Frank sald, "I cennot tell whether or not she works

—there—until-I-look-on my pay rodl book, I know very few of the

C ——

'girls th& work there, I pa.y them off, but I very seldom go

back in- the factory a.nd I know very vew of them, but I can look
‘ on—mx—payffol—}—bookmnd tell you if e girl by the name of Mary -
'Phe.ga.n works there." One of us suggested thet we take Mr, Frak —

by the undertaking establishment and let him see if he knew
this young lady. Mr, Frank readily consentdd, so we stoppe&‘
at the telephonse exchange, Mr, Frank , Mr, Black and myagli

"got out and went in the underteking establishment, 1 saw the

corpse. The corpse wes lying in a little kind of side out room

to the right of a large room, The light was not 1it in this

" 1ittl. room where the body wag laying, .end Mr, Gheesling stepped
in ahead of me and- v#en-t eround behind the corpse e;nd}%ﬁe light
above her head and her lsad wes’ lying then towards the wall, I

*atepped- up on—the- epposite eide ﬁhrcomse with a door to

my left. Mr. Gheealing canght ‘the face of the dead girl end .

.

turned it over towards me.. I looked 1zh.en to see 1if anybody

“followed me end 1 sew Mr, Frenk step from outside of the door

—Iinto. what 1 thought wes a cloeet, but 1 have afterwarde found-
it wes where M eesling slept, or where somebody slept. There
! we.a a little single bed in—there—i—nmne’dm around

_and ceme back out in front of théroffice, 1 didn't gee Frank
=l ‘ TR ETS I e ”._MW—“*L«”:-A , ,ﬁ)’%
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look at the corpse, I don't remember that Mr. Fra.nk ever fol-
‘lowed me-in this room, He mey have atopped on the outside of
the dqgr,__ but my back was toward him end 1 don®t know where he s
stopped. Mr, Gheesling turned the head & the dead girl over
towards me and I looked around to see who wes behind me and 1
sew Mr, Frank as he made that movement behind me. He didn't

g0 into the closet as far as 1 could see, but he got out of my

'view. He could have looked at the corpse from the time tha.t

'Mr. Gheesling was going around behind, ‘but he could not have seen
her face because it wes lyizgg over towards the wall, The
face was away from me end 1 presume that wa.s'the cauge of Mr._.

"Gheesling tut"ning it over, There was some question asked Mr,

Frenk if he knew the girl, end I think he replied that he didn't

know whether he diﬁ or not but that he could tell whéfher”éﬁe
worked at the faectory by looking at his pay roll book., As we
were leaving Mr. Frank's house, Mr. Frank a.sked Mrs. Frenk to

telephone Mr, - Da.rley ‘to come to the factory, Mr, Frank was'

apparently still nervous at the undertaking establishment, he
stepped lively. It was just-his general-mariner that indicated

“to me tha.t he was nervous. I never saw Mr, Frank in my 1ife

until thet morning. After we got out—of—Mr—Fra.hk's house and
was inmy car, was the first ht_ime Mr. Frank hed been told that

_the young lady wes named Mary Phagan end thet there had been
eny murder committed at the factory. From the undertakers we

~wént'to the pencil iia.ct_.ory,in my car, ‘We went into Mr, Frank'

ofﬁce, he went up to the safe, turned the combination, opened

the safe, “tookout his time book, laid the book down on the tabbr

Tan his f:lnger ‘down until he came to the neme Ma.ry Pha.gan, a.nd

-

-gald, "Yes, Mary Pha.ga.n worked here, she was here yeaterday_



to get her pay." He said, "I will tell you ebout the exat time
‘she ~left here, My stenogra.pher left about 'twelve o'clock;’"ahd o

a few minutes ufter she left, the officeboy left and Mary cams

in end gother money end left.". He said she got $1,20 and he

esked whether anybody had found the envelope that the money
was in. TFrank still seemed -® be nervous like the first time

I seen him, It was Just his quick manner of 'stepping around
and his mamner of speech like he had done at the house that
_i'ﬁa'féated"‘fo*‘n\zéffﬁt ‘he was nervous, He then wanted to see

‘where the girl wa.s found .+ Mr, Frenk went—around‘brths eleva=—
to;, where there was a switch box on the wall end Mr, Frenk

put the switch in, The box 'w&&r'xoi locked. Somebbdy'aeked_ o
him if he was used to keeplng the switch box locked, He sald
they had kept 1t locked up to a certain time until the insurage
feénsjémay——%e}&—hﬁn—_th&t—he would have to leave it unlocked, that

1t was a violation of the law to keep an electric switch box

locked. We then stepped on the 'ele‘\fato,r.‘ He still stepped
abeut 1lively and epoke up lively answering questions, Jjust like
he had alwa.ys done. After we got on the elevator, he ,jerked

at the rope a.nd it hunggnd%e called Mr, Darlsy to _s_mm;wnL o
-and we all stepped out of _the_eleme_M__. Darley came and

pulled at the rope two or three times and the eleva,tor started.
‘Arto—wmather anyboﬂy made any sta'baxmnt down in the baaement.
ag to~ who wa.s—mspensible_for_the_mur‘aer 1““thtrm‘Mﬂ—Frank made i

the remark that Mr. Darley had worked New&;~ Lee for sometime out”

_a,t_the_Oakland plant and that if I.ee knew anything about the

murder that Darley would stand a better chance of-. getting it out
@f—hiﬁhmanybody—eh&. —Aﬁer we—came—back—frﬂm—the-basement—w 1
‘I‘tze.s s\Ig"‘g“Fated 1hat we go to the sta.tion house and as we etarted

Gut l!r. Fra.nk eays, "I hed better put in e, new slip :ln hadn't 4 T




keys out, unlocked the door of the'right-hand clock and lifted

out the slips, looked at it and made the remark thes the 8lip

wa.s punched correctly. Mr., Darley end Newt Lee we.s standing

there at the time Mr. Frenk saigd the punches had been made

correctly. Mr. Frank then put in & new s8lip, closed the ddor,

locked it and took his penci‘l' and wrote on _the slip thet he had =

a.lrea.dy taken out of the mé.ohine, "April 26, 1913." I looked

at the slip-that Mr, Frank toolsduu aﬂféﬂ?f ivit 1), M ﬂ"ﬁ

the first punch was 6101, the second one was 63 2 or 6:55

glhn_oed all the way down end there was a punch for every number,
__Wi;il»e we ;rere walking through the factory Mr, Frank asked two
- or three times to get a cup. of coffee, As to what Mr.ﬁrrank

sald ebout the murder, I don't know that I heard him exXpress

himself except down in the basement, The officers showed him

where the body wes. found end he made the remark thet it was too =
—bed or something *t;o thafeffect. When we left the factory to g0

to police headquarters, Newt Lee was uhder arrest, I never con-

sldered Mr. Frenk as belng under arrest at thet time, There

~had never been sald anything to him in my presence about putting

him under arrest, Mr, Frank's appearance at the station house — =

wes exactly like it was when. I' first saw him. He stepped

uickly, when the door o od

lightly o,tf_Mr. Darley's lap, went.up the ateps pretty rapid. |
E— ¢ ) 0} | MNATI oN-- R e e

I never saw Mr, Frank until that morning.' 1 don't know o
whether his natural \ﬁdvements ar manner of speech were quick or
-not, We-didn't know whether the girl was & white girl or not |

;ner stocking -a little piece. The— tongue was not sticking out,

it was wedged between the teeth. She hed dirt in her eye and



mouth. The cord *-%'und .hgr ck was drawn so tlght 1t was
 §

—sunk in her fleshd don't know whether Mr, Frank went up=-"—

stairs or not after we reached his house. I think he celled
to his vﬁfe to get him his ® 1lar and tie, He got his coat ad
~vest some place, but I don't know where, At the time Mrs,
Frahk was calling Mr.uiwbﬁ'lmey, Mr., Frenk wes vput_ting on his
collar and tie down in the rééep‘bion hall, We were at the hows
15 or 20 minutes. After Mrs, Frank hed seld som thing ebout
Mr. Frank getting his breekfast before ae went, Mr., Black said
gsomething a.boﬁt e drink would—do good. Mrs. Frank then ce.lled
her mother who said that there we.sn'itfainy liquor in the houss,
that Mr, Selig hed an acute attack of digestiwjhuight%a ~
fore and "uiséTiTélL:up. Mr, Frenk readily consented to go to
the undertakers wifh us. When we got in the car we told him

it was Mary Phage.n and he sel d he could tell whether she was an
employee or not by looking at his book, that he knew very few
of the girls. Yes, anybody fa.cing the door of the 1ittle chepd

at—the undertakers could have seen the corpse. As to whether I

know that Mr, Frank didn't see the corpse, he could have got e

. élmee -at the Whole*corps;, but when Mr, Gheesling turned the

face over no oné could have got a good look at the face unless

they stepped in the room: Mr, 'Gheesling tur‘ned the young 1a,d,y's 1

fa.ee dii'eei:ly toward me, Mr,- Frenk was standing somewhere

behind _me, outside of' thé room;_ 1 tumed a.mund to see if Mr.

Frank was looking. 1 don't know that he didn't get a gla.nce

at the.corpse, but no one but Mr. Gheegling and I at this moment
stepped up end looked at the 11ttle girl's face. What Mr, |

| Fra.nk and Mr, Black se.w behind my -beck, I ca 't say. Ifdonlt N

- say ‘ga\at Mr. Frank stepped injm that dressing room, but he passed-
out of my v:lew. * So did Mr. Black.. Mr._ Gheesl'ing had a better

o =

—ﬁaw crrin'" —BIacT: and “Mi'. l?re.nk them I—did, “becanaemy'“badc was



to Them end Mr, Gheesling .was looking streight across the body
at them. Mr, Frank hed no difficulty in unlocking the safe
when we went be.ck’ to the factory., The elei;;‘ibr we went down on
ls-a fred ght elevator, mekes considerable noise. .1t stops
itgelf when 1t gots to the bottom. I don't think it hite-the
groun.d. She was lying on herface with her hands folded up,

Her face was turned somewhat toward the left wall., A bruise on

the left side of her head, someé dry blood in her heir; One
of her eyes were blackened. There were several little scratches
on her face, Soms body worked her amms © eee if they were

st1¥f, The arms worked a little bit, The joints in her ams

worked just a littile boit, WiehAwe first went down the’b_ei'—
ment we stayed down there about 20 or 25 minutes. During that
“time neither the shoe, the het, nor “the _umbrelle had been
found. In the elevator shaft there was some excrement. When
we went dowg on the elevator, the elevator mashed it. You

could smell it all around. It looked like the ordinary healthy

mén's excrement. It looked 1like som body bhed dimp d neturally;
that was before the elevator ceme down., When the elevator ceme

" down efterwarde it smashed 1t and then we emelledit, —As to

the hair of the girl any one could tell at first glance that 1t
—was that of a white girl,
| RE-DIRECT EXAMINAT ON,
‘rhe body msn't lylng et the undertakers where 1. could have .

~been eeen from the door. ” ‘_ —‘? J}/_ ‘ '
RE- CROSS EXAMINATION

At t.he moment the face wasturned towards me, I didn't see

I = — e

d&r. Frank but I knew e p rson couldn't have looked into the

fe.ceunlese he was somewhere close to me. I was inside tnd Mr,

Frmk never came/ 1nto that little room.

A * EE=DILRECT INATION. e



e °f Whén'the face waslturnéd towards me, lir. Frank. stepped.ou1
or ny visian in tha direction of jr, Gheesling's sleeping room.
luss URACE HICKS, Sworn for the State. |
1 knew Mary Phagan nearly a year at the”bonoil factory

She worked on the seoond floor. 1 identified hor body at the

- undertakers dunday morning, April 27th. I knew her by her hair.
She was fair skinned, had 1light hair, blue eyes and was heavy

~built, well developed for her age. I worked in tho metal room,
‘the same room she worked in, Mary's maochinewss right next to
the dressing room, the first machine there, Uhey had a separate

__6loset for men .and a separate one for ladies on that floor,
‘There was just g partition betweer them. In going to the office-

from the closets they would pass the dres: ing room and Mary's

machine within two or three feet. Mr. Frank, during the “past

twelve months, would nass through the metal department looking
—around every day. sometires I would see him ‘talking to some of

_the men in the office at the olocks. He came back to the metal
room to see how the‘work‘wgérgetting on. ‘he metal is kept
within a 11ttle closet baok under the stair steps, 1 asked Lir.
Quinn, -not dir.—¥reank, if the metal had come. Saturday at twel ve

-o'oiook ia the kegular'payday, but the'!pek of april 26th, most

_of the employees got paid.oitAonr!riday night'befﬁeen—six‘ahﬁ'*
‘seven o'clock. I hadn't worked there since Wadnesday. r.
Quinn called me up and told me that pay-day would be Friday.

"ha_matal:had=nQt_gnm__ixnm_mnnday.in_Saturday. riary didn't L= ze

worE after monday;o! that week; . PR
S S " OROSS nxmmmon"

;T_ standing at the time clook you oan't see in to mr Erankta -

pwivate ot!ioe.' 4_person wouldn't see from lir, Frank's otttoe
‘any one coming in or out’of the building, . I worked at the f- |

taotory five yaara. An that time, nz Frank apoka to me ‘three °

timoa-—uary—rhagan'woﬁkoﬁ“at*tha faotory”with me—for about &
B "‘w s .4-'“&7 s V‘.E = »*"j;';;g;;a,ﬁ.:_’_; ,..'."'?gu: - ;“‘:a
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year in the same. department end I never saw Mr. Frenk speak to
Mary Phegen or Mary Phagen spesk to Mr, Frank. When Mr, Frank
came. through the metal department he never spoke to any of the-
girls; just went through and looked around. The three times =~ —
Mr, -Frank spoke to me were es follows. He was showing & men
around end I was iaying on my arm mighty near asleep and he .

says you can run this machine asleep cen't you, and I seid,

"Yes, sir." Then another time 1 asked him for a quarter and ‘he

loaned me alquarter. The next time I met him on the street ‘
he tipped his hat to me, Mr. Frank knew my fece or he wouldn't
have spoken to me on the street, The floor in the métal de-
pettment i s awful dirty. The white stuff that they use back
there gets all over the floors. Mr. Darley is General Ma.nggerr
and Foreman who employes thehelp. Mary Phaém;e hair was darkerr
then mine, She weighéd about 115 pounds. Some times we sit

" over ;at themachine and cogb our hair end some times when 1

went to curlfn'xv hair with e poker or enything, I go-over there o
to the ta.ble r:lght by the window end light the gas end curl my

hair, Magnolic Kennedy's heir is nearly the color of Me.rv

Phagen's. Sehkéfepdi—ofe-on Pelder—ipull 284a. The pm is
given employee from e window in the_pcking_depe:;tmenir. There: -

1s paint :ln the polishing room, Just across rrom the dressing

roome 'I'he door of the poliehing room :le a few feet e.croee frm -

the dressing rooms, No pdnt 1s kept 1&.the metal rooms, 1 have
seen drops of peint on the floor, I have seen 1t leading

—f:"omﬂ;he‘ﬁbor- straight across from the .dreseingrroom out to
the mnlar_lhﬁm_.ths_mmﬁn._ome out to get water. The 'flopi'
“all-over the :fa.ctory‘is diry end greasY. And after two or

ho, ie on;th : floowwr bt

TSI
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~ JOHN K. BLACK, Sworn for the State,
I am a oity policeman, L don't know the detaild of the
conversation betwe.én sire starnes and Mr. ,rra_nk' over the !phone,
I didn't payigryf mgéh attention ot it. i went out to Lr.Frank's
; hoigé_ﬁﬁth Boots Rogg:&.—ﬂrér:?rank—oame—to—the door, lirs, Frank

~had on a bath robe, 1 stated that L would like to see ir. Framk

and about that tim iir, Frank stepped out from behind a ourtéin. '
His voiloce—was hoarse and trembling,and nervous and exdited. He
—taokeﬁ—to—mehlike he was pale. 1 had met jr, Frank on two dif-

\ ferent oooaaiona before. un this ocsasion he seemed—to—he—nervous

4n handling his collar. He couldn't get his tie tied, and very
~rapid in asking qmmomegard to what had heppened. e

‘ w_a_n;:;_d .to now 11' he would have time to get something'to eat, to
- get _soge_lgréﬁ;”aat‘_..ue wanted to know it somefhing had happened.
at the perioil‘ taotorjr and i; the night watohman hzd reported it,
and he asked thiS‘lamm’e' L had time to answer the

~—ﬂret~. He kept insistipg for a oup of coffee. When we got into

the -automobile as }r, Rogara wam turning around Mr, Prank wanted

. to know what had ha.pponed at the faot“ory. and I aaked him 4f he

knew Hary rhagan and told him that she had bemn found dead in the
5 has#menLnf the: ponci.l faoctory. Nr, Frank said he .didn't know .

any gkirl by the :nque of Hary W that he knew very fevL oi

the enmleyee&.ﬁ‘mggesfed to Hr, Rogeza that we dr ive by the
undertakera. In the undertaking e tablishment }Mr. Frank 1ooked at

he;;. He gqyo a oa.éual glanoe at hgr and »st_oppod aside. i oouldn't

eay whether ho1aw the. fa.oe of the girl or not, There was a our=
'I:aln hanging noar the room a.nd“m"‘mamc stapped behind the eur-
tam. He oould get no view rom behithe ourtain, He wo.lkea

' ht out. Nr.Frank stated as we 1ott

m“:anaamarm ostt’nttﬂhnrerﬁ;’t*n'aw know the girl 'tm.t he
believad he had. pa,id her off on aa'curday. He thought he reoognhod
' V ﬂ‘,—:’ ,;gotpry on Saturda.y_,,_b thez arees she wore but ‘he
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- -eould tell by going over to the faotory and looking et his ocssh
;_pook.‘ At the Pencil factory Mr.¥rank took the slip odt;lookeﬂi~*"”
Q!er'it,and_sqié;it had been punched correctly. On Monday or Tues-.

“day following Nr,Frank stated that the olock had been mispunched °
" three times, This sli.p was turned over to Chief Tanford on honday.
I saw Mr .Frank take 11: out of the clock and went baock with it to- -
ward his ofi‘ice. 1 dop't ¥now of my ovn Personal knowledge that it

was turned over to Chief Lantord lionday. \then HMr.Frank was down ‘
at police station on Monua,f morning Iir .RoSser and Hr. Haas were
there. About 8 or 8330 o olock ,hionday morning,lir .Rosser came in
police headquarters. That's the first time he had counsel with
: him. that morning Hr.Haslett and nyself WentA to lir.kFrank's house
| ‘and asked him to ‘ooﬁ:e down to police headquarters, about 11;50

lionday Jir.Haas demanfed of Ohief ‘Lanford that officers accompany ir.

~ Prank out to his residence and Search his residence,lir.Haas stet-

- ed in Nr.Frank's gr;eenoé that he was lir.Frank's attorney andde-

—mani'eﬁ to show that there was nothing left undone that we go out

. to ¥r Jraenk's house and 8earsoh for anything that we might f£ind in
oonneotion with the case. On '.Pueaday night Mr.S5oott and myself .

fsuggested to M.Frahk to talk to Hewt Lee. Nr.Frank spoke well of

the mgro,aa:ld he had always found him trusty and honest, !I.‘hey

! t M—%eem»&nd—stayoﬁ—frﬂm—about 5 to 10 minutes alone, I~

- couldn’'thear enough to swewthﬁ I understood what was said., Mr,

l’rank stated that Newt st i1l stuck to the story that he knew noth-

1ng about it. . .rrank stated that Mr.Gantt was there on saturday

~evening and that he to:l.j._lle_mt Lee to let him to and get the shoes
~but to watch him as he knew the Burrouﬁdinga of the office, After

‘this oonversation Gantt was srrested. Frank . made no objections to.

telking to Newt Lee.Nr.Frank was nervous on Monday. After his —Xew+—7
5y /"he seamed very Jovial. On ‘ueaddy night, Frank saia -
“at station ouse that ‘there wes nobody -at fastory at aix o'olock, | -
.but Newt Lee,and that Newt ought to know more about it,as it was
‘His duty to :[ook over factory every 30 minutes, Also,that Gantt ]
*zaa there Saturday evening and he left him there at: 6 o'elook and'
that he an&‘@antt h‘ad*aome tronble previous to disoharge of gantfy .
$io fm e SN &




. When I seid that Mr, Frank was releesed 1 spoke before I
thoﬁght. I retractedit on cross-exemination. I don't know that.
Mr. Rosser was at the police station between 8 end 8:30 Monday
morning, I said thet to the best of my recollection, I <woulcln"c
sweer Mr, Rosser was there. 1 heard Mr, Rosser ‘say to Mr,
Frank to give them a ste.teme;xt without a conference at all
between Mr, Franhk end Mr, Ro's'ser. 1 said that we wanted to
have @ privefcé talk with Mr., Frenk without Mr. Rosser
being present. I wanted to telk to Mry Frank without Mr, —  ——
Rosser being pesent. myxm While I was et =
—+the Coronerts—inquest Mr, Frank enswered every question readily.’
I wouldn't swear positively, but to the best of my recollection

I had oypz ;’eation wil‘th Mr. Fr k on Wre ous ?ccae_&n Md/y

When I met Mr, Frank on prevdous occ/a,eione he was mek nervous,

Tothing—unusuel about him. 1 heard the conimation Mr,

Starnes had over the telephone with Mr, Frenk early that morning.
Itr'wa,s about a quarter to silx, or a qua.r:ter#.paatqs'ix. I think

we got to theundertekers ebout 6320, As to the rea.éon why I
didn't tell Mr, Frank ebout the murder when 1 was inside the
_house, but dig tell him aes soonm as -he M—MQMJ_B,__'_T
1 hed & conversation with Newt Lee end 1 wanted to watch Mr,

——

Frenk end see how he Pfelt -about the murder. Mr. Frank didn't

_go -upstelirs a.nd put his colla,r and eravet on. Mrs. Frank brought

him his colle,r end tie, I don't know where she got thems—He——

't0ld her to bring hia collar and tie and he got his coat end hat,

B
1 don't know whether he tent back to his home or not. He put:

-~ his eollar a,ndﬂtie on right theres I don't know where he got
his coat'and- veat el o don'ﬂ know wha,t sort of tie or
collo.r ‘he ha.d. He put his coller end tie on—}.tke—anybody elee:

would Tied it himaal:l’. I don 't linow whether Mr, Fremrfinzlrehedr
B TR . | R A, G YL mant e .
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dressing upsteirs or not, I couldn't see him when he went behind

thosecurtains. -We steyed at the Frank home ebout ten minutes,

At the undertaking esteblishment I was right behind Mr, Freank,

He was between me and the body. I saw the face when the
underteker turned her over., Yes, Mr. Frank being in front of

me had an opportunity to see it also, No, ’r. Frank didn't

go into that sleeping room, Mr, Frenk went out Just ahead of
me., _When we went backto the pencil factory Mr. Frank went to
the sere and unlocked it reedily at the first erfort. He got
the book, put it on the table,ropened it at the right place,

ran his finger down until he ceme to thename of Mary Phagan

an d says, "Yes this little girl"worked'here and I paid her

$1.20 yesterday." We ‘went all over the factory that day, Nobody
sew that blood spot thet morning, 1 guess there must have

beeﬁ thirty people there during that day. Nbody saw it. I was
there twice: thet day, Mr. Starnes was there:with me, He didn't

call attention to any blood spots. Chief Lanford was there,
discover

and he didn’t;:litx:tk:xttnnxto any blood spots. Mr, Frank -
waa at thepolice station on Monday from 83130 until about 11330,

ur. Frank told.me he had diecharged.Mr. Gantt on account of —
ehortage and had given oxers not to let him in the factory. As -
regards Mr, Frank's 1inen,iMr. Haas said he wes Mr, Frenk's
-ettorney-and-requested—that—we—go—to Mr, Frenk's house end Lo

over the clothes he hed worn th e wook before and the laundry tog

Yes, we went out there and examined it, Mr. Frank hed had -
no opportumity tot;elephone his houee from th® time we mentioned
it until we got out;ﬂhere. _He utnt _with us and showed us the

dirty 11nen. I examined Newt- Lee'e housa I found a bloody' 3
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-~ —RE-DIREGT EXAMINATION,

Mr, Frank hed told me thet he didn't think Newt Lee hed

told all he knew aboutmrder. He also said after ‘looking
over the time sheet and seeing that it hadn't been punched cor
rectly thet that wbuld ¥ave given Lee an hour to have\gone out
to 13(1} house end backs I don't know when he made this last
statement, doz't re ;nbei whether thgt we.ebezrz 05 affer
went out tnw'iee's houe;%;x d found " the ,shirtﬁ It was after
Frank told me about the skips in the punches, The shirt 18 Jut
like 1t was the da:} I found it., The blood looks like it is on
both sides of—-the\—'strtrt-.— |
| RE-CROSS EXAMINATION |

1 don't.know whether 1 went out t Lee"s'house before or

'a.fter Mr, Frank suggested the skipe in fhe time slips. I

1 don't know where I am att, but I think .to the best of my

‘knowledge it was Monday that Frank sald that the slips had been _

—

chengeds - . | o _

"MRS, J, W. COLEMAN, recalled for the State,

Mary carried @ little silver mesh bag the day she left

her home, made of Geman gilver, This looks like the hend-

kerchief tha.t ehe carllied-.——(—St&te 8 m“ "M )‘ Pr— _

‘L_h__&_l&?'_l'_,—swom —fer%he-state. —_—
" From June last until the first of Jmuwh&%%
clerk at the National Pencil company. I was discharged April

[ SreEReetees

7th by Mr, Frenk for alleged shortege in 'Eﬁémbdy.foi_l. T heve
known M_ary}hagan' when she was & 111;'913 girl'.' Mr, FRenk knew —

her too, One Saturday after noon she came in the office to hews

fer—tims—corrected, and'*a.rter T had ggjggn_hrough Mr, Frank . 3
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pot told hlm her neme. I used to know Mary when she was e little
girl, but 1 hé.vegot seen her up to the time I -went to | : o
work for the factory, My work was in the office end she worked
in_the rear of the building on the gamé floor in the tip depart-

~ment.  After I was discharged , I wem# back to the factory

on two occasions. Mr, Frank sew me both times. He made no
objection to my going there. One girl used to get pay envelopes
for enother girl with Mr, Frank's knowledge. There was an alleged

shortage in the pay roll of $2,00, Mr, Frank ceme to see me aboout
1t and I told him I didn't know enything about it, and he said

he wasn't going to meke it good, end I said I wasn't, and

he then discharged me. Prior to my being discharged Mr, Frank
told me he had the best office force he ever had I was N

the time keepers Mr. Frenk could sit at his desk end see

the employees register at the time clock if the safe door .we.s

‘closed. Mr. Frank did not fix the clock frequently, possibly

two or three times. One April 26, about six o'clock
1 sew Newt Lee sitting out in front of the factory and I
_mmem‘nerad that I left a pair of shoes “up there and I_gslged

I\Iewtl.ee ‘whet ebout -my getting them, en “and he ea.idhe couldn't: 1e%~~-—
‘me up. I said Mr, Frenk-is up- there, isn't he? becauss I had

seen him in the window Prom ecross the street; end while —we —

were standing there ta.lking,' in two or threeminutes, Mr, Frank

- was- coming dovm the eta.irway md got within fifteen feel of the

=door=1herr=-he eaw—me—e.nd whenwme_h&kind of stepped ‘oack R

like he wes going to go back, but when he looked up andJe,w
thet I was looking at him he ceme on out, and I said "Howdy,

MTFrTnk " andhe kind of jumped agalm. T %old him I had

~a palr of ehoes up there I would like to get and he gald, "Do
you: wa.nt to.go with me, or will Newt Lee be all right?" end he

%mﬂ& g T ead A WRUa ,ta.n_ahrmn "

~l e = "H T e )c __;\A_,.._V‘,_‘_‘d“_‘» » 2 Y s =
"I think T sew a nemmweepinz them up the other day. “Ana I

ke - e ~.xmh- R A ol

‘kindﬂsﬁtudiedra—uttle—hii,_aan'A, "Whet kind of shoes . |
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_seald, "Wéll, I have a palr of black ones theré too," and he
kind of studied a little bit, end said "Newt, go ahead with
him end etay with him until he gets his shoes," and I went.

up ‘there ang, foun ?t 13‘ g r right where 1 had left them., Mr, -
Frank looked pe.lg/ d nervous end kind of hesitated and

stuttered~‘iike he didn't like me in there somehow 6r other,
| — . CROSS EXAMINATION. |
I testified at the coroner's inquest. I admit I aid not
testify about Frenk's knowing Mary very well there, that has

been recalled to my mind since I was arrested on Monday April

28th ‘at 11 o'cl ock end held until Thursdey night aboudt six,

MRS, J,___. IHITE, sworn for the state,

I saw my husband at the pencil factory at 1‘1\/30 1 stayed
there until about 10 minutes to 12, 1 left him there and ceme
back about 12:30 and I ig_ft agg,in ebout 1 o'clock. When I got

there at 11330 I saw Miss Hall, the stenographer, Mr, Frank
and two men. 1 agked Mr, Frank if I could seec my husband Mr,

White, Mr, Frank was in the outside offfce"thé’n. "He said I

could i see him and sent word by Mrs., Emma Freemean- for him%o

~_come- dowmstairs. My husband ceme to the foot of the stairs

on_ t_he second floor, 1 talked to h:Lm about 15: minutes and wmt

on out, I returned ebout 12:30, Mr, Frank was in the out-

7

‘slde ofﬁce atanding in front of the safe., 1 asked him if Mri

Whit.e ha.d gone back to work. He Jumped 11 ke 1 surprised him N

and turned and said, "Yes." It wasn't much of a Jump, I

went upstairs then to see Mr, White, Harry Denhem was with him
working on the fourth floor, I;hey ﬁerehmmnering,f@lt was. not

& continuous noisé- they were mgking.. I hear_d_' the hemmer not
more than “once or thce. Mr, '/i‘r'mmk ceme- ups’té.irs while ' I was ‘

p t.pere, aomawhera ebout 1 o*cloék"._ 1 know it wes before
e S i S T SRS -
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five blocks from the.faciory. I got there a few minutes after:
one. Mr..Frank told Mr, White 1f I wented to get-but befors.
—S—G*ciock;—to—come—on-dnwn—bacause—he“was going;tdﬂleave'and‘____
lock the door, thet I had bgtter be ready to go as soon as he
got his coat end hat. I went on out end as 1 pessed he was
pitting in the outside office writing at-a table, As 1 wes
going on down the steps 1 saw & negro sitting on a box close

to the stairway on the first floor, Mr. Frenk did not have his

coat or hat on when 1 passed out.,

CRESS EXAMINATION, |
I left the factory ebout 1 o'clock. 1 wouldn'ﬂ.édy that
it wasﬂpositively ten minutes tQLQEEz While I was talking
to my husband at thé-}actory, Migs Corinthia Hall, May Bar-
rett and her demghter were'there, Mrs. Barrett had been
upstairs and her daughter ceme down afterwards. Miss Hall
and Mrs. Freemen left first, Mre. Barrett and her deughter left

next and ~then I wents Thet was about ten minutes to twelve,

I saw the negro sitting between the steirway and the door

about—five or six feet from the foot of the stalrway. I

~a«ﬂ£Hm&Lt—be~ablé_to_idsniify_hinu___ﬁ_*u_"__

EABE¥~SGOTT, sworn for the Btate. —
—I—am—Sup@intendent of the local branch of the Pinkerton
wDetec}'.ive Agency. e “heve worked on this cese with John.Black.__

clty detectives, 1 was employed by Mr, Frank representing
the NaﬁIBﬁéI“PéﬁEil‘Company; I saw Mr, Frank Mondey a}ternoon,
April 28, at the pencil factory. We went'ihio'ur. Frenk's

-—gr teoffice¢ Mr.'Darley and a third purty were with us. Mr,

_ Frank saild, "I guess You read in the newapapere about the hor=

“rible crime that wes committed 1n this factory, and the direc-’

e o




tors of thie company and_gyeelf heve hed a conferenca and

thought that the public ehould demend that wehave an inves- ‘
tigation mede, and endsavor to determine who is responeible

for this murder," ‘and Mr. Frenk then said he had ,just come

from police barracks\an@ that Detective Black seemed to sus-

pect him of the crime, end he then related to me his move-
ments ;n Seturday, Apr;} 8§§gl41n detail., He stated theat he-
,arri;éd atAiha;fénigzx.lﬁ_s_égﬂq; thet he f@ft,the factory-
between 930 and 10 with Mr, Darley for Montag Bros. for the
mail,’that he remained at Montag Bros, for about en hour; that

he returned to the fectory at about 11 o'clock, and just

before twelve o'*clock, Mrs, White, the wife of Arthur White, :
wvhe vasj;orking on the'top'floor of the building thet day
with Harry Denhem, ceme in and esked permission to go upetair;
and see her husband, Mr. Prank granted her permission to do
so, He then stated that Mary Phagen came in to the factory

at 12:16 P,M, to draw her pay; that she had been lald off the
Monday previous and she was pald Sl 203 that he paid her off

in his inside office waere he _was at his desk, and when she\

F i e e —

left" his office and went in the outer office, she had reached

the outer office door, ‘leading into the hall end turned around

o Mr. Frank end asked 1f the metal-hed ceme yet;Mr;Frank - ——
replied that he didn't know-endthet-Mary Phagen then he thought.
reached the—atairw&y, éand he heard voices, but he could not -
distinguish whether they were mén‘or girls talking, thet about

12:50 “he went up to the fourth floor end asked White ‘end Deénhem
when they would finish up thelr work end they replied they
wouldn't finieh up for a couple of ho hours, ‘that Mrs. White

“wes up-there at the time ‘end Frenk 1nfonmadanrss lhita_that I

he was going to 10@k up the faotory, “that ahp had betterleave,

Mrs, White preca¢gd.Mr. Frank-down'the stairwmy and went on
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out-og the factdry.ge far ag he knew, but on:the way out, Mrs.
Whife made the stgxement thet she had seen & negro on the streat
£loor of the building behind some boxes , and Mr, Frenk
sfated.thatiat 1:10 P,M, ‘he left the factory for home to go
't0'1uncheon; he arrived at the factory egain et 37P,M., went
:torwgrk‘on'eome finencial work and at about four q'clock,

the night watchman reported for work, as per Mr., Frank's
instructions fhe“previous day;. that he allowed Newt Lee to

go out end heave a good time for a couple of hours end report
egain at six o'clock, which Newt did eand at six o'clock when
Lee returned to the factory , he asked Mr. Frenk, as he usually
did, if everything was all right, eand Mr, Frank replied "Yegh
eand Lee went on aebout hig business. Mr, Frank left the fac- :
tory at 6304 P.M. and when—ﬂg reeched the street door entrance
he found Lee taking to Gantt, an ‘ex-bookkeeper who Frank had
discharged for thieving. Mr., Frank stated that he had ar-
rived home at about 6325 P,M, and knowing that he héh
discherged Gantt, he tried to get Lee on the telephone at N
- about #3303 knowing thet Lee would be—in the-vicinlty of-the—

time clock at thet time end couldhear the telephone ring;

_that he did not succeed in getting him at 63130, but that he

:gex—hhm—ah_senen, tham_he_askadghgg;_h question if Gentt had

left the factory and if everything was all right, to which

Lee” replied "Yes" and he hung up the recelver, Mr. Frank

'”Btaxedhe>wen%—%oAbed—ﬂemewhere—exound~9x50

§’After thet Mr, Frank and Mr, Darley aceompanied me around
the factory end showed me what the police had found. Mr, .
Darley being tha spokeeman."1Né“went*rirat—to—thﬁ'metal—feemf—~

on the second floor, where I was shown some spots supposed to

be blood ‘spots, they were already chipped up, and I was teken

to e madhine—where‘Ecme—strands—of hair were aupposed—bo—haxe

L T e I R . T W e e -Jl
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‘ﬁﬁiﬁ !UE d ' Ffom there we went &bwn and examined the time olool
and wont through the souttle hole and down the ladder into the.

basement, where I was shown where averything had boen tound. As

to Mr. Frank's mannor and deportment at tie time we were in his
office, he ééiméﬁ”féfbefper!eotly nataral. I saw no signs of
_EEE;SEQness. Occasionally betwéen wofds he' seemed to take 8
deep breath ana:deep 8ighs about four or five times, Lis eyes
were”vefy.la:gq and pieroing. They looked about the same they 4
now. He was ailittle péle; He gave his harrativé'rathar rapidly
as to whgthar’hevatated any fixed definite timexaa to hours or
minutes, he didn't state any definite time as to when liary Phaga.
oame in, he sald she came in at about 12;10. Ve furnished at-
torneys for Frank with reportsr——Atter refreshing nmy memory I
now state that Mr, Frank 1nformed mo at the time I had that con-
versation with him that. he herd these voicea before 12 o'clock,

before Mary Phagan*vame. He also atated dur ing our oonversation

with him that Gantt knew MaryAPhagan very well, that he was
familiar andﬁihtimate with her. He aqeméd to lay 8péoia} stress

on it'at‘the time. He said fhat Gantt paid a good deal of atteni

ion.to her. A8 to whether anything was =aid by any attorney of

Frank's as to our suppressing any evidence as to this murder, it

maa_Ihﬂ_iimai_Kﬁak_inﬁMay;ﬁhan_Ml4_Eiarne_and~l;nant_in_un+ﬂeLbeJ

Je haasl oftioe in the 4th Hational ank Building and h had<a aon=

tozonoeaw%théh&m—as—tv—tha“fiﬁf_rton Agenoy'a poaition in the
AN o

mattar. Hr. Hals stated that he would rather we would submit our
reporta~to—him—tiratfbefo:a—we“turnedftt3overvto‘the'pollge and
let ‘them know'what evidence e hbd gathered. We told him we woul

lithﬁruw beiore we would adopt ary pruotioe of that sort that 1t

1ng_ggg_in§gn&;gg4to work in hearty oo-operation with the polioe.
.- . I saw the place near the giris’ dreaeing rqomron the

ot!igo floox,’ traah chips had already boun out out -of the rloor,,




end I saw white smeared where the chipe'had. been cut out emd |
there were alsc some derk spots near the chipped out ple.cee.
It was just es though somebody had taken a cloth and rubbed
some white substence around in a circle, ‘about eight inches
in diem eter¢ This white qtdff covered all of the derk spots.

T aldn't note any unusual ofnervousnegs ebout Frenk in

his office, There wasnUt eny trempling gr enything :
of that sort at that time, On Tuedday night, April 29, Balck
Mr, FPank end myself were together end Mr. ﬁlack told Mr.
Fre.nk the.t he believed Newt Lee was not telling e.l] that he

kxnewe I also said to Mr, Frank that Newt knew more than he was
telling, end that as 'he was his employer, I thought he could |
get more out of the nigger than we could, end I asked him if ‘
-he would congent to go into a room as_employer a.nd employee a.nd
try to get 1t out of hlm. Mr, Frank readily consented and

we put them in e privete room, they were togethér there ifon*
&bOI:lt ten :ﬂinutea elone, When about ten minutes was up,

Mr, Black and I entered the room and Lee hadn't finished his.

converse.tion with Frank and was saylng "Mr, Frank it is e.wful
“hard for me to remain handcuffed to this cheir,"- amL:E‘rank hung--

~ finelly in about thirty seconds, he said "Well, “they have got—
~me too." After that we esked Mr, Frank if he had gotten' »

_any¥hing out of the negro end he seid, "No, Lee still stuck
“to his origina.l story. Mr, Frenk was extremely —nervoue' at that.
time. He wa,s very equirmy in his cheir, croseing one leg after
_ the other an&—didmtxnow whe,neﬁto_put his hends; be was s moving
them up a.nd dovm his face, and he hung hts heud & grea‘b—deral e

_ of’ the time wh 10”'6‘52 nig thukﬁﬁi tg him. He ‘bregthed

B very heavily end téok de.ep awp.llowex His eyes were abol about the,

ag thev.ar O T‘M" *Qﬁ"“%‘grbemvﬁﬁw V
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‘took place shortly after mi&night Wednesday, April 80. On 3
Mondey- efternoon, Frank said to me that the first punch on ?1H
Newt Lee's slip was 6:33 P.M, and his last punch was 3 A M,

Sunday . He didn't sey enything at that time about there

belng any error in Lee's punches. Mr. Black end I took Mr,

“Frank into custody about 11:30 AM, Tuesday. April 29th. His

hands were quivering very much, he was very pale.. On Saturdey
Mey &, I went to Frank's cell at the jeil with Black end I
esked Mr., Frank if from the time he arrived at the factory
from Montag Bros, up until 1250 P.M., the time he went up-
‘stairs to the fourth floor, was he inside of his office the
entire time, end he stated "yes". Then 1 asked him if he was-

inside his office every minute from 12 o'clock until 12:30

‘and he sald "Yes", I made a very thorough séarch of the area
around the elevator end radiator and back in there. 1 magde
a surface search. 1 found nothing at alle 1 found no ribbon

or purse, or pay envelope, or bludgéon or stick., I snent I

e great deal of ‘time around the trap door and 1 remember run--

‘ning the-light-around the door way right close to the elevator,

:;ggLlgg_Ig__gplgLgh9a_Qf_blQnd,_hni_l_fﬁund_ngghingt_______;_;_fi_

-~ (CROSS EXAMINATION. ‘
Yes, I sent you thlse report as to what-happened-between — -

Mr, Herbert J, Heas end myself "This afternoon—Supts-H, B, —
Pierce and myself heid e conferencé-with Mr, Herberﬂ:Haas,
at which ime thengedEy's position in the matter was dis~

cussed@ and*Mr. Hqge stated they wanted to learn who the mur-

—derer~was——regardrese*Uf-th'tt—invoIvéa.!_JHr. Haaé‘told me

thaﬁ'afterfl had told him: we would withdraw f;mm*the case:
before we would not co-opgmate.with ‘the police, No, I.-did not.



report that to you. 1I reporﬁed the motive of“our conference,

No, I aid not say enything ebout Mr, Heas wanting us to do
anything except' locate the murderer. Yes, I talked to you
efterwarde end you also told me to find the murder, even if

it was Frank, Mr, Haes had seid to Mr, Pierce and me that'

he would rather that we‘submi£ our reports of evidence to him —
before we turned it over to the police. No, there was nothing
sald ebout not giving this to the police. 1 teetifiedret'the |
coroner's inquest ae{to whaet conversation I hao with Mr,

Frank, I did not give you in my report the details of Mr,
Frankzekﬁorning movements, when he left home, arrived at the

factory and went to Montag Bros., eand returned to the factory.

As to my not saying one word about Gantt being familier with

this little girl, that was just an oversight, that is all, No,
I did not testify to that either at the coroner's inquest, I

didn't put it in the report to you, because Gentt was released

the next day and I didn't consider him a sugpect, There was

no reeson for my not giving it to you. It was en oversight.

I am representing the Nationel Pencil Compsny, who employed me,

and ooffﬁr.AFrankLihdividually.*“It is true in my report to

yoﬁ_iitﬁ_?efereﬁee—to—the—tnterviemrbe%ween—me—an&4ﬁrr—Frank————
that Ineatated "I had no wey of knowing what they sald because
thez were. thh together privately in a room there and we had

no way of knowing except what Lee told us afterwarde. I now

state that 1 did hear the last words of Lee. 1 didn't put.

in my notes that Gentt was familler with Mery Phegan,ll
doﬁft—put;everythiﬁg~ihemyfnotee~and4the Coroner_didnltuex:_“___
emine me sbout 1t either. No, I dldn't tell. the Coroner any=
thing about’ Frank croseing his legs ard putting his hands up.

to. niw . ne mt into gtul down there.“_qlio, I didn't

"-\~x-&;"’--m = —.‘t



‘mention his henging hls heed. We elways work with the

police on crnminal case§. No, I.did not pestify before the
Coroner about any white stuff having been smeered over these:
supposed blood spots. 1 am not eure whether I.got‘fﬁe-sﬁéte— ‘
ment about Mary Phegen being familier with Gentt from Mr,
Darley or Mr. Frank, Mr. Frank was present at the time., Mr,
Frank told me when the little girl esked 1f the metel had

come back that he said "I don't know." Itmay be true that I

swore before the Coroner that in answer to that queetion from
Mary Phagan as to whether the metal had come yet that Frank .
gsald, "No," end it is possible that I so reported to you.

1f I said "No," I meant "I don't know," I say now that Mr.
Frank told me he left the factofy at 1:10 P,M, 1If I reported
Vto you that he told me he left at one o'clock, I mede & very
serious misteke. That is an oversight. Yes, 1 repoftéd tév”
the police before 1 reported to Mr. Heas or Mr. Montag.

| © RE_DIRECT EXAMINATION,

.

—Ybu;—dur'&gdncy reported to the police “about finding*th&

‘club, I find it is in our report of May 15th. 1 don'tgknow e

~“when it was reported I was out of town. I worked all through —_—

A-M_xe both of us. As to the stelrway from the baeement to the .

i upper floor, there wes-e great deal of dust on the stairs and
, iS5

%; he st cii n'tkseem to be di% : /7- | M{

lm;§§ MONTEEN STOVER, sowrn for the State.
“*I worked at the Net. onal Pencil cmmpany prlor—tﬁ—tpril

_g6tn, 1913. 1 _wes et thé factory et five minutes ‘after twelve

on that day. ) | etayed there five'minutea end 1eft atAten - E.Lff

- o —

' minutea aiter ﬂwaiveu 1 went there to get my'money. 1 wenﬁ
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_in Mr, Frenk's office. . He was .‘not there, I didn't see %
hear anjbod& in the building. The doortothe metal room wes
_closed. I hed on tBnni;mEhoes, e yellow hat end & brown rein
coat, I looked at the clock on my.uay up, it was five minutes
efter twelve and it wes ten minutes after twelve when I

~ started out. 1 hed never been in his office before. ~ The

door to the metel room is sometimes open end sometimes closed.
“ CROSS EXAMINATION. |

e I didn't look at the clock %o see what tim; it was ﬂen

I left home or when 1 got back home, 1 didn't notice the safe

in Mr. Frenk's offices I walked right in and walked right.

out. I went right through into the office end turned around

and ceme out, I didn't notice how meny desks were-in the outer~

office. 1 didn't notice any wardrobe to put clothes in. 1

don't know how meny windows are in the front office. ‘I went

through the first office into the second office. The factory
wes mmxkisx still end quiet when I wes there. 1 em fourteen

years 0ld end 1 worked on ~the fourth ﬂoor or the fectory. 1

knew the paying—oﬁ’ .time ‘was twelve o'cLQck on Seturdey end
*%ha:t 13 whsr I went there, They don't pay off in the office,

-ﬁv‘ou—have—*bo—gu—*ap—to—a,—nttré window they open.
- RE~DIRECT EXAMINATION,

_The ‘door tb’the metal room is soxiie*timee closed e

N

S S——

—and- somet:lmee o;mn. When the faetory ian't running the doon

e —_ -

is cloeeds _ o , e >

—R—.—P——B, A;RBHT, sworn for the State.

> am 8 machinin:b for the No,t_.’ugnal Pencil compa.ny. I haw

: o
boan. there about eight weekse, On Monday morning,q ApriHath,

SR = — ‘———.-ﬁ— e —— e

~~1 found &n unuaual apot that I ho.d—ne‘ver ~geen before at- the:

_west end of the dressing room on the weo0ig ﬂoor of the pendil é




faetory. That spot was not there Friday. The spot was
‘about 4 or 5 inches in diameter'and little spots behind

these from the rear-—6 or 8 in number, I discovered these:

between 6130 end 7 o'clock Monday. 1t was blood. It looked
like,some‘whige substence hed been wiped oven - it, We Eept.
-~»petash—and~haekglipe, both white substences, oﬁ this floor,

This white stuff was smeared over the epots. It looked like

it hed been smeared .with a coarse broom. There was & broom

on that floof, leaning up against the wall, No, the broom
didn't show any evidence of having beeh used, except that ——
it was dirty, 1t was used in the metel department for

cleaning up the grease, The floor was regularly swept with e
:broom of finer straw. I found some hair on the handle of R
e bencl lathe. The handle was in the shepe of an "L"., The
helr was hanging on the handle, swinging down. Mell Stanford

saw this hair. The hair waq‘hﬁt"thére on Friday. The ges Jeﬁ
" that the girle sometimea use to curl their helir on is ebout

ten feet from the machine where the hair wa.s found. Machlne

Number is No, 10, It is my machlne. I know the hair wasn't

there on Friday, for I had ueed thax machine up to quitting thne,
5130.' There was e pan of haskoline about 8 feet from where the

-blood wae found, The nearest potesh was in vats in the pleting

) department, 20 or 25 feet awe }5 {T e,lat tb'art of the week

—I found~a—piece of & pay envelopelunder Meary’ Phagen's machine,

~-X have exemined the earea around the elevator on the main floor

and I looked down the le dder and I never. saw any atick. I aia

—_— SR IRET Y 555 — )

not find any envelope or bloeé—ar—aaything else there.f : o]

=i ss EXAMINATION, - :
I never searchod for any blood spate before - until Miss

ﬁfﬁrq‘o gamn ir\.e.nd, anid - qhg nrﬂarnﬁ\o.d Mm;ﬂ‘\h“_ gy
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in the metal depertment, then 1 sterted—to seerch right awey;
thet was the only spot licould find; I could tell it was
“‘oifoo—d by looking at it, 1 can tell the-difference betwsen——— - S
blood end other substences. 1 found the heir some few minutes N
afterward--about 6 or 8 strends of hair and pretty long.

When I left the machine on Fridey I left a piece of work im
there, When 1 got back the plece of work was still there, It v

hed not been disturbed. The machine wes in the same post tion

in which 1 left it Fridey night, there was no blood under
this machine, There—ha—no number or amount on the envelope
1 found, end no neme on it, just a little loop, & part of a
—Tetter. Yes I have been aiding Mr. Dorsey end the detectives i
search tﬁe bullding. Yes, Mr, Dorsey subpoenaedme to come to
nis office, it was a State subpoena. 1 gave him en affidavit.
MELL STANFORD, sworn for the State.
I heve been working at the National Pencil company &

1ittle over two years. I swept the whole floor 1in the menal

room of Fridey, April the 25th. On Mo the j{;"t/er
1t

found e—spot that had oome white 'ha.skoline ove That wasn't,

_thereon F¥ridey when I swept betueen ? end 12 o'clock, I use
s small broom in sweepings 1 saw aﬁg—oﬁe ¢ broom wtanding S

py-the weste meta,l room on Monday about six feet from where

the blood wa.s found. ‘The spot looked to me like 1t was blood,
L with dark spote eoattered e.round. It looked like the large

broom he.d been osed in putting the he.ekoline “on the floor by

theF impressionis or scratches of the cene in the floors

“

- - CROSS EXAMINATION, e - S
Mi*w&s—a—sweepef—&&—the—m%al—%oom‘__las they have regula.r -
':aegm_.mapatﬂhom_mf_m—tuild ng.s 1 gwept it allup L

beoa.usa ‘the negro wa.sn't fhere. It took me from 9 t111 12 to

aweep the whole floor. 1 moved everything and swept every=
T : --—-«%‘4-'&‘. T el e S R B T, -
j swept under"Mat'y”fﬁgan_‘s Bad- ’mu"r achina §




. Next to the ladies' eloset they storea lot of different.

‘things, mineral paints, barrels, boxes, all sorts of things,
That's pet of the metal room where they are kept - 1 swept '

“clear up to the doors of the toilets and clear up to the paint

shop., It waen't my duty~t0*sweep “where the machines are and
where Mary worked but I did sweep there anyhow, 1 have dbne'
that several times before, There were paint’ spots in several
'different placa s up there when I swept up Friday. These
blood spotg_nera_right~in_£roni—oﬁf%he ladies dressing room.
They led right up to the door,
- MRS, GEORGE W, JEFFERSON, sworn for the State,
| I work at theNstional Pencll Company., We gsaw blood on
the second floor in front of the girls dfessing room on Monday,
It was about as big as = fan;_;ﬁﬁ#;omething white was over it,
1 didn't see that blood there Friday, Yes, there are cords
in the polishing room, used to tie pencils with. They are E
hung up on a post in the polishing room., The spots were dark
—Tred-in color, These corda are taken off the pencils and we.

—throw=them on & neil, We don't untie the knots. This loop

right here is in ell of the cords. I work in the -polishing romh,

polighing lead pe - 2 wQﬁkingfthefe—fiva—ysarsf_——_—"

We use paint in ‘there, mgggon“rei;jzgd line and brighﬁtred.

Fed from maroon red end the
red line fromﬁmarogn red, That spot that I sew was not-one of -

" thegethree palinta,

OROSS EXAMINATION, L .
Mr. Barrett and 1 discovered that spot there together. Yes,
that is a dirty, greaay floorr You can gee g;eaae, but yow :;;
MMM:& —red—en%herﬂﬁrora—not:m—the’— etal “Yooms Yow :

do in the*polishing*rbvm. The paints dontt—come from the metal

room lh are ke t back in the other room.' We. carry the: “;Nﬁ
- ..,..z._.—a\-- ay e A g """""" it o _‘m\“ “‘ - —“:r\_ ::—“:_‘””" w -~ /’R‘Q
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‘paint back in bottles, Of course if & bottle would breek

the paint would get all over the floor, The white etuf?

“there didn't hide the red at all, You could seecit plaintiy. o
'~ RE-DIREGT EXAVINATION. V |

The'pencila are painted on the third floor, There isn’t
any paint used at ell in the factory only in the polishing

room, except on the third floor,

B, B, HASLETT, sworn for the state,

g m——

I went to Mr; Frenk's house Monday morning after the
murder about 7 o'clock. I went out thers and got him and
took him to the station house. He was at the station house

two or three hours. 1 told him ChiefLenford wanted to see U m,
CROSS EXAMINATION |

1 saw Mr, Rosser end Mr, Heas at the station house ebout
8130 or 9 o'clock. Mr. Black and I both went out:. for Mr, Frank
Monday morning. We took him to the station house end turned
him over to Chief Lanford. They hadMr, Frank in there end’
@ hal? dozén detectives, andMr. Heas and you were there. When

we went out to Mr, Frank's house he went with us, As to

whether he had to go or not, I suppose if he had resisted we:
would have takan<him, It was not a question-as to whbhthar he
wanted to go or not, but he didntt know he hed to goe As to Wy

two of us went‘out after him-—tWO'Df*us generally g0 togethen

afﬁer anybody, because if he don't go voluntarily, he would g0

anyhow,—-we would teke hime-

2

E, T, HOLLOWAY, sworn for the Staxe%

-1 am ‘dey watchman -at the National Pencil Factory-—workem e

:$here—%wa:ye& ?"em—6+59 A.v.

#4117 11145, 1 look after the elevator and frelght that come in

T




and out and poople that~eeme “in and out. As to what I did to the

elovator on that Saturdsy,I aidn't do enything exoept that whon
Mr,White and Mr.Denham were working on the top floor,I started— -
"the elevator up and ripped up a plank for them. The elevator was
looked when I sawed that plank for thembut when I left it was un-
locked. I looked it Friday night when I left there. But I went of?
from there Saturdey and forgot to lock it. Rhen I made_tHEt-gfiz:_
davit for you on May 12,1913,I forgot to tell you that I did some
Sawing for Mr.7hite and lroDenham. The elevator was standing on —
~the office floor when I left thero Saturday., I left it standing
right there. I had done somegegﬁiﬁg for Mr.White and Ir,Denham
Just before I left and in talking to them I went off and forgot
-to look it, In affiderit signed May 12 1913, 1n presence of Starnes
Campbell and others, in answer to question ’Is the power box kept
ljlocked or unleoked "I will say I looked ‘it Friday when I left
there. I don't remember saying in this affidavit that if the ele -

vator box was kept u:locked on_aceeunt—o4—4asufenee—eempan%ee——————

-requiring it,that I never heard of it, that they always told me

to look it, I don't remember any questions bheing asked me about

“any keyS. I read and signed my name to that paper betore I eignea

it. I don't remember etatlng that I locked it-Saturday. 1 dia say.
1n that aftidavit_it is kept locked all the time. The reason I

—83&al1d at the Coroner's inguest that the elevator box was alwayﬂ

locked and that 1 left it looked on Saturday was because I rorgot
to tell about that sawing., I did that eawing Just before I lett B

e

“there s—turdex;__Egiiny_exen4n§»I never heard lir, Frank say any =l
“tHing to Newt Lee. Vhen I left the faotory at 11;456, on Satur-
day lir. Frank said to me "You can go ahead if—you want to; we ——— T
“will all go at noon,” At about 9;30, kr., Frank and Mr. Dar]ey :
went over to lMontag Bros., I have Seen Gantt talking to Mary Phagan

!reguentiy. The atairs leading from the first floor ihto the hase-~

They have been nailed up all the year, The ares on firat floor "& ‘
waroundwtrap -door downftheze was ¢ eanedeup_ahoutAtwo weeks after @

SN e — *“‘“*iDROSS_EZIEINAEEQE
s W aphan. ghd S, wava_ wgrkine
u” A " g G a3 - o~ IR e -Q"‘" 7-\“*"“ - st TR

-on the fearth Floors "ffhey—were~ny the_e_uhen~1'101tztha buti*f;ﬁ;“f
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'1ng. Anybody could have walked from the’ fourth floor to

the second floor all ‘day long; there was no obstruction. A
men at the stairway on the third floor cen see the second

floor in front of the clock. The front doors were unlocked

PHNERES !

all the morning and‘they were still unlocked when I left,

When Mr, Denhem end Mr, White asked me to saw some timber for
them that morning, I went end got the key endunlocked the
motor that runs the elevator, 1 left it unlocked after that.,

Anybody could have started the elevatov running then b& throw- .
ing in the switch, I em femiliar with the floon back thers

in the metal department. It 1s a very dirty, greasy, stained
up floor--there isn't a worst. one in town, Whenever you walk
along thers you will fall down if you are not. wvery particular.
The floor .has never been washed the three.yesars that I hwva;*

been there. *You see’the analines and white stuff scattered:

all over the floorevery day end the sweepers just sweep it

along together, You see spots on the floor quité/}requently.
Wb*Wofk'abggﬁ[lOO’girlé‘ln'the factory, Four or five of them
work in the metal room. There is a lady's dressing room right
there where they chipped up the spots, and right across
from~there"is—the—toiiet——not—over—etx—feet—from—itr——i~1nnmr———“

seen blood spots frequently ever since I have been working

there'around the ladies toilets and the ladies dressing rooms;

tﬁs;?o?elaaieo_would always tell me about it end I have often -
noticed it-when we were working or sweeping or anything of the
kind, and I ‘would know whats 1t meant. I would go back and have
it cleaned. Dhese spots. that Barret claims to have found I

don't recall . having noticed before, they would not have attracted

my.-attention, They were righﬂ,on the way to the ladiee dreeeing

room. !ba, thia*mmn‘Burrett—dtscovereﬂwmighty near evorything—
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~that was :Qiﬁcovereﬁri"‘Thé ‘bullding, hair, blood, ‘and pay

~en—vel..ope. Thet—is what he ans."ﬂo, ‘I have never seen Mr;
Frenk speak to Mary Phagan, 1 was at the factory at 6‘:56
Saturday morning. I was the first man that got there.' Den-
nim end White ceme in about 7 o'clack and went up on the
fourth floor, They were doing some work up there, I had to

gaw that plank for “them, They told me that I would take them

until about 3-0'clock. The office boy, Alonzo Mann, 13 05
14 yea.rnefe].&,—céme in‘fnext-.*ﬂr.fFr‘ank came in about 8130 or 83145,
He .went right in his office, unlocked his safe and got out his
books end went to work on them., Mr, Darley was the next

one that ceme im: and Miss Mattie Smitk thenext, She stayed’
—ab;ﬁ:ﬁ' 10 minutes and wén‘b out egain. I met Miss Corinthia
Hall and Miss Emma Clark at the_corﬁef—nf—ﬁun‘ber and Borad .
coming toward vthe f&étory just as 1 was leaving. . Miss Clark
asked me if enybody was there--sald she w&nteﬂ ier wrap, 1t
“was: turning cold, and I seid "yes, Mr, Frenk will let you have

_4%." Ther_e_mara sevaral others cams in that. morning, buiﬁi;hey ——

came in while 1 was up ‘stairs with Mr, White a.ndﬂnfr Denham.
There was no lock at &1l on the metal room door, Newt. Lee closed
—up-the-building Fridey, He looks after all the doors end
wi_rldoiv_e plumb back to the back_door in the basement. There were:
7 or 8 negroes ebout the building, elevator boys and sweeperss
‘O-n_ Seturdsys they paid 51‘1’ at 12 o'clock, right at the clock,
‘Mr, Frank would always be in his office ‘attending to his books
when they pald off, We Aput u}p e'sign seying that the paying offl
"would be done Friday night :I.nstea.d_of Seturday, because Saturdey °

wes o holiday. We put four eigns on every floorsy Eleva.tor

—ahufvmmm Edonfa——kuybmmﬁ'aise“thﬁm, ﬁ:he.y
are not locked, It is very ¥ark around the elevator shaft




